M E M O R A N D U M
TO:

Randy Poe, Superintendent



Maria Brown, Chairperson



Board Members

FROM:           Kathleen G. Reutman

DATE:
August 31, 2016
RE:
Memorandum of Understanding between Children Inc. and Boone County Schools for the Extended Education (EE), Before/After School Care/ Early Learning Centers: Preschool
In response to the needs our families, eight of our elementary schools have negotiated partnerships with Children Inc. to provide one or more of the following on site: extended kindergarten education, before and after school care for school age children and extended preschool services.  The programs deliver high quality, licensed care for our students before/after their assigned school day.
I have attached three Memoranda of Understanding and a listing of schools and services for your reference.

I recommend the board approve  Memoranda of Understanding for between Children Inc. and Boone County Schools for the Extended Education (EE), Before/After School Care/ Early Learning Centers: Preschool, as presented
